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D1v1ﬁon of the Province.

BY a Proclamation publifbed in the QqUEBEC GAZETTE
of the 24th. Nowr. 1791, thelate Province of Quebec
was divided into two diffint Proviaces—to be called
the PROVINCE of UPPER-CANADA, and the

PROVINCE of LOWER-CANADA.

N—
Tue LiNnE or Division

To commence at a Stone Boundary on the
North Bank of the Lake S§t. Francis, at
the Cove Well of Pointe au Bodét, in the
Limit bet veen the Townfthip of Lancaffer
and the Scigneurie of New Longueuil, run-
ning along the faid Limitia the Direétion
of North thirty-four Degrees Weft to the
weftermoft Angle of the faid Seigneurie
of New Lngmml, thence along the North-
weftern Boundary of the Scigneurie of
Vaudreuil, running North twenty-five
Degrees, Ealt, unul it (irikes the Otra-
avas River, to afcend the faid Riverinto
the Lake Tomijfcanning, and { om the Head
of the {aid Lake oy a Line drawn due
North until it ftrikes the boundary Line of
Budfon’s Day, including all the Territery
to the Weitward and Southward of the
faid Line to the utmoft Extent of the
Country commonly colled or known by
the Na.ac of Canada.”’




